
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 12 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following 

link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/791696245
Or you you may call in to the meeting using the following toll-free phone 

number and access code:  (866) 899-4679 , Access Code: 791-696-245

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: 

Sheriff Report For September 2020
June 2020 

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGRS REPORT 10 12 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 09 14 2020

Minutes
Final 09 14 2020

Draft 09 28 2020 

10 12 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: Election Update

Discussion: Bisio Lawsuit Status Update

New Business 

Resolution: Budget Amendment

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 10 12 2020.PDF

Motion: Zoning Board Of Appeals Appointment

MOTION - ZBA APPOINTMENT 10 12 2020.PDF

Discussion: Halloween Hours

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

12.

tel:10%2012%202020
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/791696245
tel:+18668994679,,791696245
tel:791-696-245


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 12 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following 

link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/791696245
Or you you may call in to the meeting using the following toll-free phone 

number and access code:  (866) 899-4679 , Access Code: 791-696-245

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI: 

Sheriff Report For September 2020
June 2020 

SHERIFF REPORT SEPTEMBER 2020.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGRS REPORT 10 12 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 09 14 2020

Minutes
Final 09 14 2020

Draft 09 28 2020 

10 12 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: Election Update

Discussion: Bisio Lawsuit Status Update

New Business 

Resolution: Budget Amendment

RESOLUTION BUDGET AMENDMENT 10 12 2020.PDF

Motion: Zoning Board Of Appeals Appointment

MOTION - ZBA APPOINTMENT 10 12 2020.PDF

Discussion: Halloween Hours

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

Documents:

11.c.

12.

http://villageofclarkston.org/31540122-bd9c-4096-88c8-2ec3144ad1d2


FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2020 2019

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony 0 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 8 12

Misdemeanors 15 11 8 1 2 1 3 1 1 43 108

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings 14 18 6 2 7 2 0 2 3 54 143

Monthly Citations 10 22 4 1 4 4 0 0 8 53 176

Crashes 0 3 1 0 3 3 6 1 2 19 19

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Dispatched Calls for Service (CLR-065) 98 90 111 85 45 82 84 91 68 754 554

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION

TO: John Smith, City Manager

2020



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
City of the Village of Clarkston 

City Manager Report 
October 12, 2020 

 
 

 
Parking Lot Sealcoating 
This week the Depot Park parking lot was repaired, sealcoated and restriped.  Our thanks to Doug’s Sealcoating for 
a job well done.  Like the previously sealcoated Washington & Main and Mill Street lots, the Depot Road lot was 
coated with a non-coal-tar material, per our City ordinance.  Thank you to the business and patrons for their 
patience during this important maintenance work. 
 
City Easement Tree Trimming 
Also this week, DPW Director Jimi Turner and I worked three days trimming trees on the City’s road easements.  
While more ground-level work is yet to be done, this week’s work completes the trimming of the higher branches 
using the City’s manlift.  (Jimi is certified to operate the manlift.)  The objective of the work was to reduce drooping 
branches blocking driver’s sightlines, reduce the risk of dead branches falling on prople/cars, and eliminate 
branches that may be blocking the street lights. 
 
Main Street “Your Speed” Sign Status 
The City has received general approval from MDOT to place electronic “Your Speed” signs on Main Street.  
However, it is required that new, separate poles, with breakaway features, be installed to attach the new signs to.  
Jimi and I will purchase and install the required poles, following the installation requirements.  Upon completing the 
pole installation, it is expected that approval will be granted to install the signs. 
 
N. Holcomb Sidewalk Repair 
As follow-up to questions raised in the September 28th Council meeting, the damage to the roadway and sidewalk 
on N. Holcomb was due to Consumers Energy work to replace a gas line.  Crews from Consumers returned this 
week to repair both the roadway and sidewalk. 
 
In-Person City Meetings 
I have received feedback from IT Right, the City’s IT prividor, that in order to hold hybrid in-person and virtual call-in 
meetings will require the following hardware in the conference room:  a microphone system, speaker system, 
camera system and display TV’s.  The microphone, speaker and camera can be accomplished by a single device 
called an “Owl” at a cost of $1300.  Flatscreen TV’s range in price from $400 to $700, with a minimum of one 
(preferably two) required.  Total cost, with wiring and hardware is estimated at $3,000.  Before proceeding to the 
next step of obtaining three competitive quotes, I would like guidance from Council. 
 
Closed Session Meeting 
I am hereby requesting a closed session meeting at Council’s earliest convenience to discuss personnel matters.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Jonathan Smith,  
October 8, 2020 











































Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

No No No No No No No No

Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain

Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent

WHEREAS, the City budget finalized in June, 2020 estimated an average year-over-year increase of 5% for insurance costs, 
and;

WHEREAS, the actual invoice from the City's insurance carrier, the Michigan Municipal League, received in July, 2020 after the 
budget was finalized, reflected an overall increase of 12.6%, resulting in the need for a Budget Amendment, and;

WHEREAS, the Michigan Municipal League explained that the change was primarily attributable to increases in the Errors and 
Omissions insurance, which is reflecting three lawsuits initiated in 2015, and;

Resolution is Adopted

Resolution is Defeated

October 12, 2020
Jennifer Speagle, City Clerk Date

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of the Village of Clarkston hereby authorizes the City Treasurer to complete 
Budget Amendments totaling $1,955.00 as detailed in the attached schedule.

Avery Bonser Casey Haven Kneisc Luginski Wylie Totals

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot Road

Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Resolution - Budget Amendment



Account Number Type of Insurance Amount Paid
Amount 

Budgeted
Variance

Percent of 
Budget

101 265 961 001 Property Insurance $800.00 $950.00 $150.00 84.2%

101 265 961 004
Property Insurance - Open 

Spaces
$702.00 $910.00 $208.00 77.1%

101 446 961 005 Equipment Insurance $3,269.00 $3,026.00 ($243.00) 108.0%

101 851 961 002
Errors & Omissions 

Insurance
$8,069.00 $6,357.00 ($1,712.00) 126.9%

101 265 961 003 General Liability Insurance $4,113.00 $4,514.00 $401.00 91.1%

$16,953.00 $15,757.00 ($1,196.00) 107.6%

($1,005.00) $0.00 $1,005.00

$15,948.00 $15,757.00 ($191.00) 101.2%

20/21 FY Insurance Costs:  Amount Paid vs Amount Budgeted

Sub Total

Less MML Rebate

 Grand Total

City of the Village of Clarkston



No Amount From Account # To Account # Reason for Change

1 $150.00 101 265 961 001 101 446 961 005
Realign excess Property Insurance budget to 

Equipment Insurance

2 $93.00 101 265 961 004 101 446 961 005
Realign excess Property Insurance - Open Spaces 

budget to Equipment Insurance

3 $115.00 101 265 961 004 101 851 961 002
Realign excess Property Insurance - Open Spaces 

budget to Errors and Omissions Insurance

4 $401.00 101 265 961 003 101 851 961 002
Realign excess General Liability Insurance budget to 

Errors and Omissions Insurance

5 $1,005.00 101-000-666.000 101 851 961 002
Realign the MML Insurance Rebate to Errors and 

Omissions Insurance

6 $191.00 101-441-709-000 101 851 961 002
Realign excess Health Insurance budget to Errors and 

Omissions Insurance

Total $1,955.00

City of the Village of Clarkston

20/21 FY Budget Amendment Request - October 12, 2020



Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

No No No No No No No No

Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain Abstain

Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent Absent

City of the Village of Clarkston
375 Depot Road

Clarkston, Michigan 48346

Motion - Zoning Board of Appeals Appointment

Zoning Board of Appeals member Kerry Marsh recently submitted a letter of resignation due to the fact that she would soon be
moving out of the City. Additionally, the ZBA has not had a Council liaison since Sharron Catallo left the the Council last year.

Council member Gary Casey has expressed interest in filling the vacated ZBA Board Member seat, while also fulfilling the
requirement of having a Council liaison on the Board

Motioned by __________________ and Seconded by ___________________ to appoint Gary Casey to fill the open Zoning
Board of Appeals seat vacated by Kerry Marsh, effective immediately.

Avery Bonser Casey Haven Kneisc Luginski Wylie Totals

Motion is Adopted

Motion is Defeated

October 12,2020

Jennifer Speagle, City Clerk Date


	Sheet1
	Resolution
	Paid vs Budget
	Amendment Details
	Motion



